@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

July 1, 2024

Paul Morgan

Paul Morgan Excavating, Inc.
581 County Road 420

La Veta, CO 81055

Re: Morgan Pit, Permit No. M-2006-077, Extension Approval -- Surety Increase No. 1 (SI1)

Dear Paul Morgan:

Per our phone conversation between the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS),
yourself, and the Kathy Doolittle with the First National Bank in Trinidad, the Division is extending the
current SI1 deadline from July 5, 2024 to August 4, 2024.

If you have any questions, please send an email to amber.gibson@state.co.us or call at 720-836-0967.

Sincerely,

e

Amber M. Gibson
Environmental Protection Specialist
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